

**Wellesley Advisory Committee
Wellesley Middle School
Faculty Dining Room
March 26, 2018, 6:30 PM**

Those present from the Advisory Committee included Jane Andrews, Todd Cook, Rose Mary Donahue, Tom Fitzgibbons, Mary Gard, Mike Hluchyj, Mark Kaplan, Lina Musayev, Alena Poirier, Betsy Roberti, Tom Skelly, and Andrea Ward.

Mike Hluchyj called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

6:30 p.m. Citizen Speak

There was no one present for Citizen Speak.

6:30 p.m. Discussion and Voting on Annual Town Meeting Articles

Article 7, Motion 1 (Supplemental Winter Maintenance)

Andrea Ward made and Tom Skelly seconded a motion for favorable action on Warrant Article 7, Motion 1, as proposed by the BOS, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate \$500,000 from Free Cash to the Board of Public Works – 456 Winter Maintenance Fund for snow and ice removal costs. The motion passed unanimously (8-0). (Tom Fitzgibbons, Mary Gard and Lina Musayev arrived after the vote and hence did not participate.)

Article 26 (Parking Meter Receipts Special Revenue Fund)

Andrea Ward made and Tom Skelly seconded a motion for favorable action on Warrant Article 26, as proposed by the Board of Selectmen, to see if the Town will vote to: (1) accept the provisions of Sections 22A, 22B and 22C of Chapter 40 of the Massachusetts General Laws, as amended by Sections 25 through 30 of Chapter 218 of the Acts of 2016, and to create a parking meter special revenue fund pursuant thereto for the reservation of parking meter receipts; and (2) to transfer \$165,914.13 from parking meter receipts received by the Town from July 1, 2017, until March 26, 2018, to the parking meter special revenue fund. The motion passed unanimously (10-0). (Tom Fitzgibbons arrived after the vote and hence did not participate.)

6:50 p.m. Liaison reports/administrative matters

Mary Gard reported that there have been some questions raised concerning the scope of Article 33, the animal control bylaw, with respect to the types of animals covered.

Betsy Roberti reported that the Library would like Advisory to take a revote of Article 19 (Main Library interior renovation) so that the members missing at the time of the original vote can participate.

7:00 p.m. Adjourn